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In the matter of: JOANNE FRAZEL ) STATE OF NEVADA
1329 U. S. HIGHWAY 394 N, STE. 10-237 ) ss.
GARDNERVILLE, NEVADA, 89410 ) COUNTY OF DOUGLAS
) DISTRICT COURTS 1 AND I

NOTICE AND DECLARATION OF REVOCATION OF POWER OF ATTORNEY AND
NOTICE AND DECLARATION OF FRAUD AND NOTICE TO CEASE AND DESIST
RE: Notice of Federal Tax Lien, UNITED STATES TREASURY-INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE, JOANNE FRAZEL, 764201 / Serial Number 656169410

In Common Law and for the record, KNOW ALL MEN / WOMEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That, I, Joanne-Edwidge: origin Manckia, Authorized Representative, Agent, for JOANNE
FRAZEL, and any derivative thereof, hereinafter known as 'Principal’, do hereby declare all
power of attorney by, for, and with, these sole and aggregate corporations, agencies and agents,
subsidiaries, representatives and employees, thereof, and by which the undersigned Principal
constituted attorney for the purpose set forth in said power of attorney thru all contracts with the
corporations of the "COUNTY OF DOUGLAS, INC." and the "STATE OF NEVADA, INC."
and the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.” and the “INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,
INC.” and the “UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY, INC.” “UNITED
STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, INC.”,
to include: 'license' to drive, 'certificate’ of property 'title’ and 'certificate’ of birth where licenses
are voluntary and certificates are by color of title and law, is wholly revoked, extinguished,
canceled, made null and void and as declared and signed on this date of the Thirteenth Day of the
First Month in the Year of Our Lord, 2011 A.D., by Principal, with praise to the goodness of our
Almighty Creator as so named:

1.) The “COUNTY OFDOUGLAS, INC.;”

2.) The “SHERIFF OF DOUGLAS COUNTY”, UNDERSHERIFF, ALL DEPUTIES,
OFFICERS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES;

3.) The “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC.;”

4)) The “STATE OF NEVADA, INC.;”

5.) The “DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE INC.;”

6.) The “FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONS;”

7.) The “FEDERAL MARSHALS, INC.;”

8.) The “MINDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT INC.;”

9.) The “DEPARTMENT OF THE UNITED STATES INC.;”

10.) “THE UNITED STATES INC.; “

IT IS DECLARED that any warrant, bill, contract, financial obligation, order, security,

investment contract, or other negotiable instrument or action against Principal and for any cause,

contract or matter and from anyone other than Principal and signed by any man or woman or

agent or signed for any man or woman or agent and other than Principal where said NOTICE

AND DECLARATION OF REVOCATION OF POWER OF ATTORNEY is made public and
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into this matter and for all matters and cause related to Principal, is noticed as fraudulent and
criminal and is extinguished, canceled and made null and void and by this NOTICE AND
DECLARATION OF FRAUD and where all subsequent attempts to contract Principal without
consideration of Principal right to refuse to contract is without full disclosure nor just
compensation and where any copy of alleged "WARRANT" or “ORDER” or “INVOICE” or
“BILL” or “STATEMENT” or “DEBT” and mailed to Principal is evidence of fraud. All copies
of assumed facts which are not in evidence in the official record and in this, or any, matter to
include any bond or negotiable instrument created as a result of any adhesion contract from any
power of attorney with Principal and for the profit of anyone other than Principal and without
compensation to Principal, nor full disclosure of said profit. And further,

IT IS DECLARED that these said and named sole and aggregate corperations, agents and
agencies and subsidiaries and employees and all derivatives of their names, thereof, are noticed
specifically of this NOTICE AND DECLARATION OF FRAUD and by actions and by public
notice of fraudulent obligation. And further,

IT IS DECLARED that any attempts by any man or woman or agents thereof, to transmit
fraudulent documents to Principal via U.S. Mail / U. S. POSTAL SERVICE, or by any other
means, will be treated as proof of predicate acts to racketeering and conspiracy to engage in a
pattern of racketeering activity, in violation of the federal RICO laws at 18 U.S.C. 1961 et seq.
(“RICO” is the accepted legal acronym for the Racketeer-Influenced and Corrupt Organizations
Act.) Mail fraud is a RICO predicate act. See 18 U.8.C. 1961(1)(B). And further,

IT IS DECLARED that private power of attorney agreement(s) granted to attorney-in-fact(s),
and from Principal, is noticed publicly that dishonor of this NOTICE AND DECLARATION OF
REVOCATION OF POWER OF ATTORNEY and by threat, duress, coercion, or any other
fraudulent act to contract Principal to any foreign jurisdiction and agents thereof, and without
warrant or other negotiable instrument issued by any corporate representative acting in judgment
of Principal and without Principal consent to agree to the conspiracy of, or the engagement of,
any act to kidnap, extort, racketeer, and require subservience of Principal by color of law
resulting in the loss of freedom, liberty and the substance of Principal, is subject to affidavit of
criminal complaint filed publicly and served by Article III court declaration and immediately and
against any said perpetrator(s) engaging said acts with the intent to harm and or injure Principal.
And further,

WHEREFORE this NOTICE AND AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING AND NOTICE OF
CONTRACT REFUSAL, declares Principal right to refuse to contract and declares Principal
refusal of contract for, in and of, this cause and by this NOTICE OF CONTRACT REFUSAL
and with all reservation of rights and for this corporate administrator.

THEREFORE, Principal declares this NOTICE TO CEASE AND DESIST by reservation of all
rights and by Principal signature of this declaration and by NOTICE AND DECLARATION OF
REVOCATION OF POWER OF ATTORNEY made public in said cause and of any public
notice of fraudulent obligation, attempt, force, harassment, conspiracy, and by any means to
include mail or personal appearance and by any agent or representative acting in collusion and
by conspiracy, and without loss of personal quality of life or interruption of any contracted
service or standard conductive to any comfort of living of Principal or Principal heir and assigns
as 15 afforded to said corporations taking comfort in provisions from fraudulent contracts by
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Principal Autograph / signature and without Principal benefit, and on behalf of said corporations
or by said corporations or by any subsidiary, agent, employee or representative of the
corporations of the "COUNTY OF DOUGLAS, INC." and the "STATE OF NEVADA, INC."”
acting in any statutory or corporate administrative capacity, thereof, and considered liable in both
a corporate and personal capacity, to engage Principal in any contract, cause or matter by the
voiding of consent of Principal forevermore. And further,

Notice-witness of this NOTICE AND DECLARATION OF REVOCATION OF POWER OF
ATTORNEY AND NOTICE AND DECLARATION OF FRAUD AND NOTICE TO CEASE
AND DESIST does not constitute consent to any adhesion contracts for the corporations of the
“COUNTY OF DOUGLAS, INC.” or the “STATE OF NEVADA, INC.” and-all subsidiaries
thereof, where all matter is publicly declared under the jurisdiction of the common law.

All Rights and Defenses Expressly Reserved
Without Prejudice

All Responses to be directed to:

Joanne-Edwidge: origin Manckia

care of 1329 U.S. Highway 395 North,
Suite 10, No, 237

Gardnerville, Nevada state (89410)
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JURAT/ACKNOWLEDGMENT
County of Douglas )
) ss. JURAT
Nevada state )
On the l’i day of Januaary, Two Thousand Eleven, before 1. Sreptteo , a Notary

personally appeared Joanne-Edwidge: origin Manckia / .FRAZEL, a living, natural woman, who proved to me on
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the one whose name is subscribed to the within instrument(s) and
acknowledged to me that she executed the same in her authorized capacity, and that by her autograph/signature, on
the instrument the person, or the entity upon behalf of which she acted ,executed the instrument.

Witness my h official seal.
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